
From: Brian Buchheit [mailto:brian.buchheit@patentsondemand.com]  

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 12:11 PM 
To: Oliver, Justin 

Subject: RE: Petition Real Party of Interest Question 

  

Thanks Justin.   

  

I included all the details I have found (I’m not entirely sure they are all relevant) to show you as fully as I 

could what I think the issues are with the named Petitioner.  Honestly, PTAB practice is not part of my 

practice (I draft and prosecute patents) so I’m a bit out on a limb at this point – so sorry if there is non-

typical information, I just thought it best to be as clear with what I’m seeing as possible to keep from 

wasting anyone’s time.  

  

Very Truly Yours,  

-          Brian 

 

f 
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